### **CONSUMER**

#### **PROTECTION**



**WISCONSIN** DEPARTMENT OF AGRICULTURE, TRADE AND **CONSUMER** PROTECTION

### OFFICE LOCATION

2811 Agriculture Drive Madison, WI 53708-8911

1-800-422-7128 608-224-4960

# News

February 2022 Edition

## Dear Wisconsin Children's Safety Advocates:

In January 2022, the U.S. Consumer Product Safety Commission issued eleven recalls relating to products affecting children. Attached is a summary of the releases identifying the product, the problem, and what should be done with the recalled product.

We have found that not all of the recalls are picked up by the news media as they occur. This monthly summary will give you the opportunity to review all of the children's product safety recalls for the past month. If you are interested in a complete text of the recall, click on the hyperlink at the end of the recall description. This will direct you to the recall notice located on the CPSC website.

- Native Creation Recalls Sweaters Due to Violation of the Federal Lead Paint Ban (22-044)
- Colony Brands Recalls Children's Wood Wagons Due to Violation of Federal Lead Paint Ban and Lead Poisoning Hazard (22-715)
- Inclinator Company of America Recalls Residential Elevators Due to Child Entrapment Hazard (22-046)
- Bella Elevator Recalls Residential Elevators Due to Child Entrapment Hazard (22-045)
- Residential Elevators Recalled by Savaria Corporation Due to Child Entrapment Hazard (22-047)
- Giant Bicycle Recalls Bicycles Due to Fall and Injury Hazards (22-051)
- Children's Robes Recalled by HulovoX Due to Violation of Federal Flammability Standards and Burn Hazard (22-053)
- Musie & Co Recalls FRIGG Silicone Pacifiers Due to Choking Hazard (22-054)
- Children's Sleepwear Garments Recalled by Childrensalon Due to Violation of Federal Flammability Standards and Burn Hazard (22-055)
- Children's Nightgowns Recalled by AOSKERA Due to Violation of Federal Flammability Standards and Burn Hazard (22-057)
- Geri-Care Pharmaceuticals Recalls Over-the-Counter Drugs Due to Failure to Meet Child Resistant Packaging Requirement **(22-060)**

If you would like to sign up for the Keep Your Kids Safe newsletter, please subscribe at

https://public.govdelivery.com/accounts/WIDATCP/subscriber/new?topic\_id=W IDATCP\_161

or contact Heidi Barth at (608) 224-5179 or heidi.barth@wisconsin.gov.

If you have any questions or want to file a complaint regarding an unsafe product, contact:

Wisconsin Department of Agriculture, Trade and Consumer Protection Bureau of Consumer Protection 2811 Agriculture Drive Madison, WI 53708

(800) 422-7128 (toll free in Wisconsin)

1

# **KEEP YOUR KIDS SAFE**

Release Number: (#22-044) Native Creation of Seattle, Washington, is announcing the voluntary recall of about 170 Native Creation small wool sweaters. This recall involves Native Creation Small Wool Sweaters for children sizes 0 to 8. The sweaters were sold with dark gray, blue or black as the base color with multi-colored patterns. The sweaters have a hood attached, a zipper along the front and draw strings at the top and bottom of the zipper path.

**Problem:** Paint on the zipper pull contains levels of lead that exceed the maximums allowed. Excessive levels of lead can be toxic or cause other health problems to young children if the paint is ingested.

What to do: Consumers should immediately take the recalled sweater away from children and contact Native Creation for a full refund. Consumers can contact Native Creation at 206-499-3301 from 11 a.m. to 5 p.m. PT Monday through Friday.



Native Creation Recalls Sweaters Due to Violation of the Federal Lead Paint Ban | CPSC.gov

Release Number: (#22-715) Colony Brands Inc., of Monroe, Wisconsin, is announcing the voluntary recall of about 20 covered wood wagons. This recall involves children's covered wood-sided wagons with a red and white metal frame and black handle grips and wheels. The wagon has 150-pound capacity and measures 34 inches high by 23 inches wide by 22 inches high (40 inches with cover). The wagon comes with a red plastic covering. Lot number 210503SSM is printed on the bottom of the wagon.

**Problem:** Paint on the wood wagons, the plastic handles, and the red plastic cover contain levels of lead that exceed the maximums allowed. Excessive levels of lead can be toxic or cause other health problems to young children if the paint is ingested.

What to do: Consumers should immediately take the recalled wagons away from children and return them for a full refund. The involved retailers are contacting all known purchasers to arrange returns and providing pre-paid shipping labels and return instructions. Consumers will receive a full refund once the recalled product is returned. Consumers can contact Colony Brands at 800-991-4442 between 8 a.m. to 12 a.m. CT, Monday through Friday, or email CallCenterProductQAteam@sccompanies.com or the applicable seller at customerservice@wards.com or customerservice@ ginnys.com. Consumers can find information regarding the recall at https://www.colonybrands.com/customers/safetyinformation/ or on the Product Recall Information link



at the bottom of the sellers' websites at https://wards.com/ or https://ginnys.com/.

Colony Brands Recalls Children's Wood
Wagons Due to Violation of Federal Lead
Paint Ban and Lead Poisoning Hazard (Recall
Alert) | CPSC.gov

Release Number: (#22-046) Inclinator Company of America Inc., of Harrisburg, Pa., is announcing the voluntary recall of about 39,300 inclinator residential elevators. This recall involves Inclinator residential elevators manufactured from 1979 through 2021. Models include: Winding Drum (450 – 1,000 lb.), Hydraulic Drive, Chain Drive, Traction Drive and Overhead Cable Drum. Serial numbers are located on the elevator controllers, stamped on the rails, or on the outside of the drum for Winding Drum units. The elevators are used in consumers' homes.

**Problem:** Young children can become entrapped in the space between the exterior landing (hoistway) door and the interior elevator car door or gate if there is a hazardous gap, and suffer serious injuries or death when the elevator is called to another floor.

What to do: Consumers should keep unsupervised young children away from the recalled residential elevators and contact the manufacturers for instructions on how to measure for space guards to correct any hazardous gap. Space guards will be provided free of charge and assistance with space guard installation will be provided on request. Consumers can contact Inclinator Company toll-free at 833-620-2949 from 7:30 a.m. to 4:30 p.m. ET Monday through Friday, or online at <a href="https://www.home-elevator-door-gap.com">www.inclinator.com</a> and click on "Recall" at the bottom of the page for more information.



Inclinator Company of America Recalls
Residential Elevators Due to Child Entrapment
Hazard; Risk of Serious Injury or Death to
Young Children | CPSC.gov

Release Number: (#22-045) Bella Elevator, LLC, d/b/a Symmetry Elevating Solutions, of Peoria, Ill., is announcing the voluntary recall of about 10,500 Bella residential elevators. This recall involves Bella residential elevators manufactured from 2009 to 2021. Models include Symmetry IGD, Hydraulic, and Winding Drum Elevators. The Symmetry brand name is located on the elevators' controllers. The elevators are used in consumers' homes.

**Problem:** Young children can become entrapped in the space between the exterior landing (hoistway) door and the interior elevator car door or gate if there is a hazardous gap, and suffer serious injuries or death when the elevator is called to another floor.

What to do: Consumers should keep unsupervised young children away from the recalled residential elevators and contact the manufacturers for instructions on how to measure for space guards to correct any hazardous gap. Space guards will be provided free of charge and assistance with space guard installation will be provided on request. Consumers can contact Bella Elevator toll-free at 877-375-1428 from 8 a.m. to 5 p.m. CT Monday through Friday, or online at <a href="https://www.home-elevator-door-gap.com">www.home-elevator-door-gap.com</a> or <a href="https://www.symmetryelevators.com">www.symmetryelevators.com</a> and click on "Recall" at the bottom of the page for more information.



Bella Elevator Recalls Residential Elevators

Due to Child Entrapment Hazard; Risk of
Serious Injury or Death to Young Children |
CPSC.gov

Release Number: (#22-047) Savaria Corporation, of Canada, is announcing the voluntary recall of about 19,500 Savaria and Garaventa branded residential elevators. This recall involves Savaria and Garaventa branded residential elevators manufactured from 1999 through 2021. Models include: Eclipse, Infinity, Kwiklift, MR and HR. Model names are located on the elevators' controllers. The elevators are used in consumers' homes.

**Problem:** Young children can become entrapped in the space between the exterior landing (hoistway) door and the interior elevator car door or gate if there is a hazardous gap, and suffer serious injuries or death when the elevator is called to another floor.

What to do: Consumers should keep unsupervised young children away from the recalled residential elevators and contact the manufacturers for instructions on how to measure for space guards to correct any hazardous gap. Space guards will be provided free of charge and assistance with space guard installation will be provided on request. Consumers can contact Savaria toll-free at 855-983-5520 from 8 a.m. to 5 p.m. ET Monday through Friday, or online at <a href="https://www.home-elevator-door-gap.com">www.home-elevator-door-gap.com</a> or <a href="https://www.savaria.com">www.savaria.com</a> and click on "Recall" at the bottom of the page for more information.



Residential Elevators Recalled by Savaria
Corporation Due to Child Entrapment Hazard;
Risk of Serious Injury or Death to Young
Children | CPSC.gov

Release Number: (#22-051) Giant Bicycle Inc., of Newbury Park, Calif., is announcing the voluntary recall of about 20,800 2021 model year giant and liv adult bicycles. This recall involves model year 2021 Giant Cypress DX, Giant Escape 3 Comfort, Liv Flourish FS 1 and Liv Alight 3 Comfort bicycles. They were sold in metallic black, dark silver, dark red/burgundy, grayish blue, plum or sage, depending on the model. Recalled bicycles have a serial number beginning with the letter "P" located on the underside of the bottom bracket of the frame, directly under the crank. The model name is printed on the top tube. Giant is printed on the down tube of the Cypress DX and Escape 3 Comfort models and Liv is printed on the down tube of the Alight 3 Comfort model. Liv is printed on the chainstay of the Flourish FS 1 model.

**Problem:** The adjustable handlebar stem on the bicycles can become loose, posing fall and injury hazards.

What to do: Consumers should immediately stop using the recalled bicycles and contact Giant Bicycle. Consumers will be instructed to schedule an inspection and free repair at the authorized Giant Bicycles retailer where the consumer purchased the bicycle or any other authorized Giant Bicycle retailer. Consumers can contact authorized Giant retailers or Giant Bicycle toll-free at 866-458-2555 from 8 a.m. to 5 p.m. PT Monday through Friday, email at Recall@GiantBicycle.com, or online at https://www.giant-bicycles.com/us/recall-information, https://www.liv-cycling.com/us/recall-info or www.giant-bicycles.com/us or www.liv-cycling.com/us and click on "Recall Information".



Giant Bicycle Recalls Bicycles Due to Fall and Injury Hazards | CPSC.gov

Release Number: (#22-053) HulovoX, of Zhejiang in China, is announcing the voluntary recall of about 3,500 children's robes. This recall involves children's robes. The long-sleeved robes are made of 100% micro polyester and were available in sizes 3T through 12. The robes were sold in twenty-two multicolored tie-dye and rainbow colorways. The robes have a sewn-in side seam belt, internal button closure and some have a hood with unicorn décor features such as a mane, ears and horn. The sewn-in neck label states the fiber content, washing instructions and "Made in China." The sewn-in side seam label states the garment's size.

**Problem:** The recalled robes fail to meet flammability standards for children's sleepwear, posing a risk of burn injuries to children.

What to do: Consumers should immediately take the recalled robes away from children and stop using them. Consumers who purchased the garments from Amazon.com will be contacted through Amazon's messaging platform and provided prepaid mailers to return the products for a refund. Consumers can also contact HulovoX to request a postage prepaid mailer to return the products for a full refund. Consumers can contact HulovoX at 800-316-0241 from 9 a.m. to 5 p.m. PT Monday through Friday, email at <a href="https://www.hulovox.com/page/html/contact.php">hulovox.com/page/html/contact.php</a> or <a href="https://www.hulovox.com/page/html/contact.php">www.hulovox.com/page/html/contact.php</a> or <a href="https://www.hulovox.com/page/htm



<u>Children's Robes Recalled by HulovoX Due to</u>
<u>Violation of Federal Flammability Standards</u>
and Burn Hazard | CPSC.gov

Release Number: (#22-054) Mushie & Co, LLC, of Houston, Texas, is announcing the voluntary recall of about 333,725 FRIGG silicone pacifiers. The FRIGG silicone pacifiers came in two designs: Classic and Daisy. The Classic design consists of a silicone nipple attached to a round plastic shield. The Daisy design consists of a silicone nipple attached to a round scalloped plastic shield. Each design came in two sizes: 0–6 months and 6–18 months. The name "FRIGG" appears in raised letters on the handle of the pacifier shield. The FRIGG silicone pacifiers were sold in over 40 colors.

**Problem:** The base of the silicone nipple has a fine slit that can cause the nipple to detach from the plastic shield, posing a choking hazard.

What to do: Consumers should immediately stop using the recalled pacifiers and contact the firm for a full refund or credit. To obtain a full refund or credit, consumers should cut the silicone nipple from the base of the pacifier and send a photograph of both the detached silicone nipple and the base of the pacifier to Mushie & Co

at: <a href="mushie.com/pages/recalls">mushie.com/pages/recalls</a>. Consumers should then properly dispose of the pacifier by placing both pieces into the garbage. Consumers can contact Mushie & Co toll free at 877-687-4431 ET Monday through Friday, email at <a href="mailto:productsafety@mushie.com">productsafety@mushie.com</a>, or online at <a href="mailto:www.mushie.com">www.mushie.com</a> and click on "Product Recall" at the bottom of the page or

at mushie.com/pages/recalls for more information.



Mushie & Co Recalls FRIGG Silicone
Pacifiers Due to Choking Hazard | CPSC.gov

Release Number: (#22-055) The Fabric Flavours (India), Mini Lunn (China), My Little Pie (EU), Joha (Europe), and Beau Kid (China), is announcing the voluntary recall of about 180 children's sleepwear garments. This recall involves five different children's sleepwear garments including Fabric Flavours, Mini Lunn, My Little Pie, Joha and Beau Kid. A complete list and description of items can be found online..

**Problem:** The recalled children's sleepwear garments fail to meet the United States flammability standards for children's sleepwear, posing a risk of burn injuries to children.

What to do: Consumers should immediately stop using the recalled children's sleepwear garments and take them away from children. Consumers should contact Childrensalon for instruction on returning the recalled sleepwear. Childrensalon will contact all known purchasers and provide prepaid return mailers. Upon returning the garment, Childrensalon, will refund consumers the purchase price. Consumers can contact Childrensalon Ltd. toll-free at 833 611-2580 from 9 a.m. to 5 p.m. ET Monday through Friday, or online at <a href="https://www.childrensalon.com/recall-information/">https://www.childrensalon.com/recall-information/</a> or <a href="www.childrensalon.com/recall-information/">www.childrensalon.com/recall-information/</a> or <a href="www.childrensalon.com/">www.childrensalon.com/</a> and click on Recall Safety at the bottom of the webpage for additional information.



Children's Sleepwear Garments Recalled by Childrensalon Due to Violation of Federal Flammability Standards and Burn Hazard | CPSC.gov

Release Number: (#22-057) AOSKERA, of China, is announcing the voluntary recall of about 1,000 children's nightgowns. This recall involves children's nightgowns. The long-sleeved nightgowns are made of 100% cotton and were sold in children's sizes 3-4T, 5-6, 6-7, 7-8, 9-10, 11-12 and 13-14. The nightgowns were manufactured in three different strawberry themed prints: White Allover Strawberry Print, Pink Allover Strawberry Print and Pink Strawberry Print. The nightgowns had an affixed hangtag that stated "MAM DAD KIDS Made In China."

**Problem:** The recalled nightgowns fail to meet flammability standards for children's sleepwear, posing a risk of burn injuries to children.

What to do: Consumers should immediately take the recalled nightgowns away from children and stop using them. Consumers who purchased the garments from Amazon.com will be contacted through Amazon's messaging platform and provided prepaid mailers to return the products for a full refund. Consumers can also contact AOSKERA to request a postage prepaid mailer to return the products for a full refund. Consumers can contact AOSKERA by email at yaofa\_us@outlook.com.



Children's Nightgowns Recalled by
AOSKERA Due to Violation of Federal
Flammability Standards and Burn Hazard |
CPSC.gov

Release Number: (#22-060) Geri-Care Pharmaceuticals, of Brooklyn, New York, is announcing the voluntary recall of about 800 over-the-counter drugs. This recall involves bottles of Geri-Care Brand over-the-counter acetaminophen and aspirin. The acetaminophen is 500mg with 1,000 tablets in the bottle. The aspirin was sold in 81mg with 300 and 1,000 tablets in the bottle and 325mg with 250 and 1,000 tablets in the bottle.

**Problem:** The over-the-counter drug products contain regulated substances which must be in child resistant packaging as required by the Poison Prevention Packaging Act (PPPA). The packaging of the products is not child resistant, posing a risk of poisoning if the contents are swallowed by young children.

What to do: Consumers should immediately store the recalled products in a safe location out of sight and reach of children, and safely dispose of the recalled product as soon as is practicable. Contact Geri-Care Pharmaceuticals for a full refund or replacement overthe-counter drug product. Consumers can contact Geri-Care Pharmaceuticals at 800-540-3765 from 9 a.m. to 5 p.m. ET Monday through Thursday and 9 a.m. to 1 p.m. ET Friday, email at <a href="mailto:recalls@gericarepharm.com">recalls@gericarepharm.com</a>, or online at <a href="mailto:www.gericarepharm.com/recalls/">www.gericarepharm.com/recalls/</a> or <a href="mailto:www.gericarepharm.com/recalls/">www.gericarepharm.com/recalls/</a> or <a href="mailto:www.gericarepharm.com/recalls/">www.gericarepharm.com/recalls/</a> or <a href="mailto:gericarepharm.com/recalls/">www.gericarepharm.com/recalls/</a> or <a href="mailto:gericarepharm.com/recalls/">mailto:gericarepharm.com/recalls/</a> or <a href="mailto:gericarepharm.com/recalls/">www.gericarepharm.com/recalls/</a> or <a href="mailto:gericarepharm.com/recalls/">mailto:gericarepharm.com/recalls/</a> or <a href="mailto:gericarepharm.com/recalls/">gericarepharm.com/recalls/</a> or <a href="mailto:gericarepharm.com/recalls/">gericarepharm.com/recalls/</a> or <a href="mailto:gericarepharm.com/recalls/">gericarepharm.com/recalls/</a> or <a href="mailto:



Geri-Care Pharmaceuticals Recalls Over-the-Counter Drugs Due to Failure to Meet Child Resistant Packaging Requirement; Risk of Poisoning | CPSC.gov